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Attraction Address/Telephone Closest Metro Hours of operation Admission Website/Additional Information
stop/line
African American Civil 1925 Vermont Ave., NW U Street/Green 10am-6:30pm Tues-Fri None, www.afroamcivilwar.org/
War Memorial and Washington, DC 20009 10am-4pm Saturday donations Groups of more than five should call ahead

Museum

(202) 667-2667

12pm-4pm Sundays
Closed federal holidays

appreciated

Alexandria Black 902 Wythe Street Braddock Road/Blue, 10am-4pm Tuesday- $2 http://oha.alexandriava.gov/bhrc/
History Museum Alexandria, VA 22314 Yellow Saturday suggested If a guided tour is desired, a reservation can be
(703) 746-4356 Closed Sundays, donation made by calling
Mondays, federal
holidays
Alexandria 1000 block of South N/A Currently a closed site, Alexandria Black History Museum coordinates
Freedmen’s Cemetery | Washington Street but a planned memorial project; make special reservation request for tour
Alexandria may open sometime in through the Alexandria Black History Museum
2010
Anacostia Community 1901 Fort Place, SE Anacostia/Green; then 10am-5pm daily; closed | None www.anacostia.si.edu/
Museum Washington, DC 20020 take a bus (W2 or W3) December 25 Guided and walking tours available
(202) 633-4820 to museum; visit
website for directions
American Art Museum | 8" and F Streets, NW Gallery Place/Red 11:30am-7pm daily None www.americanart.si.edu/
(Smithsonian) Washington, DC Closed December 25
(202) 633-1000
Arlington House Arlington National Arlington 9:30am-4:30pm daily None www.nps.gov/arho
(Custis-Lee Mansion) Cemetery Cemetery/Blue Closed January 1, Parking provided at Arlington Cemetery
Arlington, VA 15-minute walk from December 25
(703) 235-1530 Metro
Arlington National Arlington, VA Arlington 8am-7pm April 1- None www.arlingtoncemetery.org/
Cemetery (877) 907-8585 Cemetery/Blue September 30 No tickets needed for self-guided tour; tickets
8am-5pm October 1- required for tour buses
March 31
Ash Lawn-Highland 2050 James Monroe Pkwy | Not accessible via 9am-6pm April-October | $5-10 www.ashlawnhighland.org/
(James Monroe’s Charlottesville, VA 22902 | Metro; approximately 11am-5 pm November- Guided house tours available
home) (434) 293-8000 120 miles from March
Washington, DC
Awakening, The 163 Waterfront St. Fort Not accessible via Metro None
Washington, National
Harbor, Prince George's
County, Maryland
B’nai B’rith Klutznick 7 floor Foggy Bottom or 9am-5pm Monday- None www.bnaibrith.org/prog_serv/museum.cfm
National Jewish 2020 K Street, NW Farragut West/Orange Friday
Museum Washington, DC, 2006 and Blue
(202) 857-6647
Basilica of the 400 Michigan Avenue, NE Brookland-CUA/Red Tours conducted 9am, None www.nationalshrine.com
National Shrine of the | Washington, DC 11lam, 1pm, 3pm
Immaculate (202) 526-8300 Monday-Saturday
Conception 1:30, 2:30, 3:30
Sunday
Berkeley Plantation 12602 Harrison Landing Not accessible via 10:30am-3:30pm $6-11 www.berkeleyplantation.com/

(Benjamin and
William Henry
Harrison’s home)

Rd
Charles City, VA 23030
(804) 829-6018

Metro; approximately
135 miles from
Washington, DC

January-March
9:30am-4:30pm April-
December

Closed Thanksgiving
and December 25

Guided house tours available
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Bureau of Engraving 14" and C Street, SW Smithsonian/Orange, 9am-7pm weekdays None www.moneyfactory.gov/
and Printing Washington, DC 20228 Blue until August 27 Schedule through my office or pick up free same-day
(202) 874-8888 9am-2pm starting tickets starting at 8am at booth on Raoul Wallenberg
(202) 224-6142 Crapo August 30 Place
Extended hours in
summer
Closed federal holidays
Carlyle House Historic 121 North Fairfax Street King Street or Braddock 10am-4pm Tuesday - $3-5 WWWw.nvrpa.org
Park Alexandria,VA Road/Yellow, Blue Saturday
(703) 549-2997 12pm-4pm Sunday
Central Intelligence McLean, VA Not accessible via Not open for public Not www.cia.gov/
Agency (CIA) (703) 482-0623 Metro; approximately tours applicable No public access or tours. Virtual tours available on
15 miles from the Internet
Washington, DC
Christian Heurich 1307 New Hampshire Dupont Circle/Red Tours conducted $5 www.brewmasterscastle.com/
House Mansion (The Avenue, NW 11:30am, 1pm
Brewmaster’s Castle) Washington, DC 20036 Thursday-Saturday, and
(202) 429-1894 2:30pm Saturday
Congressional 1801 E Street, SE Potomac 9am-5pm Monday- None www.congressionalcemetery.org
Cemetery Washington, DC 20003 Avenue/Orange, Blue Friday; Saturday at
(202) 543-0539 l1lam free guided tour
Corcoran Gallery of 500 17th Street, NW Farragut West/Orange, 10am-5pm WFSS $8-10 www.corcoran.org/index.php
Art Washington, DC 20006 Blue Closed Monday and Special exhibit tickets must be purchased separately
(202) 639-1700 Farragut North/Red Tuesday
10am-9pm Wednesday
Daughters of the 1776 D Street, NW Farragut West/Orange, 9:30am-4pm weekdays None www.dar.org/museum
American Revolution Washington, DC 20006 Blue 9am-5pm Saturday Period room tours-10am-2:30pm weekdays; 9am-
(DAR) Museum (202) 628-1776 Farragut North/Red Closed Sundays 4:30pm Saturday
Decatur Museum 1610 H Street, NW Farragut West/Orange, Museum Shop: 10am- $5 www.decaturhouse.org
Washington, DC Blue 5pm Monday-Saturday
(202) 842-0920 Farragut North/Red 12-4pm Sunday
House Tours: Friday and
Saturday 10:15am-
4:15pm every hour
Dumbarton Oaks R and 31st Streets Farragut West/Orange, 2-6pm March 15- $5-8 www.doaks.org/
Gardens and Museum Washington, DC Blue October 31 Admission charged during regular season (March 15-
(202) 339-6401 2-5pm November 1- October) for entrance to gardens and for docent-led
March 14 museum tours. No admission is charged for
Closed during inclement browsing in the museum or for off-season garden
weather, Mondays, visits (November-March 14). Museum tours offered
federal holidays, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Saturday by
December 24. advance reservation and for an admission fee.
Ebenezer United 400 D Street, SW Federal Center/Orange, None http://ebenezerumc.org/
Methodist Church Washington, DC Blue
(540) 659-1349
Einstein Memorial 2102 Constitution Avenue, | Foggy Bottom/Orange, Located outside; no None
NwW Blue hours maintained
Washington, DC
Emancipation Statue East Capitol and 11th Eastern Market/Orange, | 5am-12midnight daily None

at Lincoln Park Street, NE

Washington, DC

Blue
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Federal Bureau of 935 Pennsylvania Avenue, | Federal Not open for public www.fbi.gov/
Investigation (FBI) NW Triangle/Orange, Blue tours
Washington, DC 20535
(202) 324-3000
Federal Reserve 20th and C Streets, NW Foggy Bottom/Orange, None
Garden Washington, DC Blue
Ferry Farm 268 Kings Highway Not accessible via 10am-5pm Monday- $4-11 www.kenmore.org/ff_home.html
Fredericksburg, VA 22405 | Metro; approximately Saturday March-October Guided tours available
(540) 370-0732 55 miles from 10am-4pm November- Archaeology dig site open weekdays May-September
Washington, DC December
Closed January and
February (except
February 15-17),
Easter, Thanksgiving,
December 24, 25 and
31
Folger Shakespeare 201 East Capitol Street, Capitol South/Orange, 10am-5pm Monday- None www.folger.edu/
Library SE Blue Saturday Performances and programs charged
Washington, DC 20003 4-block walk 12pm-5pm Sunday,
(202) 544-4600 federal holidays
Ford’s 511 10th Street, NW Metro Center/Red, Blue, | Ford’s Theatre Museum: | $0-$2.50 www.fordstheatre.org/
Theatre/Petersen Washington, DC Orange 9am-5pm daily Admission charged for play performances
House (202) 426-6924 Gallery Place/Red, Petersen House: 9am-
Green, Yellow 5pm daily
Archives-Navy
Memorial/Yellow, Green
Fort Ward Museum 4301 West Braddock Road | Not accessible via 9am-5pm Monday- None; http://oha.alexandriava.gov/fortward/
and Historic Site Alexandria, VA 22304 Metro; approximately Saturday donations
(703) 838-4848 10 miles from 12-5pm Sunday accepted
Washington, DC Closed Mondays
Frank Lloyd Wright's 9000 Richmond Highway Not accessible via 10am-5pm Thursday- $4-15 www.popeleighey1940.org
Pope-Leighey House Mount Vernon, VA 22309 Metro; approximately Monday, April 8-
(703) 780-4000 17 miles from December 20
Washington, DC 12pm-4pm Friday-
Monday, March-
November
Open Presidents’ Day
Franklin Delano West End, National Mall Not easily accessible via | Open 24 hours a day, None www.nps.gov/fdrm/
Roosevelt Memorial Washington, DC Metro; year-round; park
(202) 426-6841 Smithsonian/Orange is rangers available 8am-
closest 11:45pm
Closed December 25
Franciscan Monastery 1400 Quincy Street, NW Brookland-CUA/Red 9am-5pm daily None; www.myfranciscan.org/
Gardens Washington, DC 20017 donations Tours given daily on the hour
(202) 526-6800 accepted
Frederick Douglass 320 A Street, NE Tours are scheduled by www.nahc.org/fd/
Museum and Caring Washington, DC appointment only
Hall of Fame (202) 547-4273
Freedom Plaza Corner of 14th Street and Federal None

Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC

Triangle/Orange, Blue
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Freer Gallery of Art 12th and Jefferson Drive, Smithsonian or Federal 10am-5:30pm daily None www.asia.si.edu/
and the Arthur M. SW Triangle/Orange, Blue 10am-8pm Thursdays
Sackler Gallery Washington, DC Closed December 25
(Smithsonian) (202) 633-4880
Gadsby’s Tavern 134 N. Royal Street King Street/Yellow, Blue | Wednesday-Saturday 11 | $2-4 http://oha.alexandriava.gov/gadsby/
Museum Alexandria, VA 22314 am-4pm; November-
(703) 838-4242 March
Sunday 1-4pm
Closed Monday and
Tuesday
April-October
Tuesday-Saturday
10am-5pm
Sunday and Monday 1-5
pm
Closed January 1,
Thanksgiving,
December 25
George Washington 101 Callahan Drive King Street/Blue, Yellow | 9am-4pm daily General $5 www.gwmemorial.org/
Masonic Memorial Alexandria, VA 22301 Closed most federal Guided $8 Guided tours available daily at 10am, 11:30am,
(703) 683-2007 holidays 1:30pm and 3pm
Gettysburg National 1195 Baltimore Pike, Not accessible via 6am-10pm April 1- None Www.nps.gov/gett/
Military Park Mclean, PA 22102 Metro; approximately October 31 Charge for the Electric Map program ($3-4)
(717) 334-1124 ext 431 90 miles from 6am-7pm November 1-
Washington, DC March 31
Visitor Center: 8am-
5pm daily
8am-6pm extended
summer
Closed January 1,
Thanksgiving Day,
December 25
Great Falls National 9200 Old Dominion Drive Not accessible via 7am until dark $3-5 www.nps.gov/grfa/
Park McLean, VA 22102 Metro; approximately Visitor Center 10am-
(703) 285-2965 20 miles from 4pm
Washington, DC Extended hours-spring,
summer
Closed December 25
Gunston Hall 10709 Gunston Road Not accessible via 9:30am-5pm daily $5-10 www.gunstonhall.org/
Mason Neck, VA 22079 Metro; approximately except January 1, Guided house tours offered every half hour; last tour
(703) 550-9220 25 miles from Thanksgiving, starts at 4:30pm
Washington, DC December 25
Hillwood Museum and | 4155 Linnean Avenue, NW | Not accessible via 10am-5pm Tuesday- $12-18 www.hillwoodmuseum.org/
Gardens Washington, DC 20008 Metro; approximately 6 Saturday Self-guided and docent tours available
(202) 686-5807 miles from Capitol Hill Closed most Sundays,
all Mondays, January,
most federal holidays
Hirshhorn Museum 7th St & Independence, L’Enfant Plaza/Orange, Museum: 10am-5:30pm | None http://hirshhorn.si.edu/

and Sculpture Garden
(Smithsonian)

SW
Washington, DC
(202) 633-4674

Green, Yellow, Blue

Garden: 7:30am-dusk
Closed December 25
Plaza: 7:30-5:30
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House of the Temple 1733 16th Street, NW McPherson 7am-5pm Monday- None www.scottishrite.org/
(Masonic) Washington, DC 20009- Square/Orange, Blue Thursday
3103 Dupont Circle, Red
(202) 232-3579
Hotel Washington 15th & Pennsylvania, NW McPherson
Washington, DC 20004 Square/Orange, Blue
(202) 661-2400 Metro Center/Red, Blue,
QOrange
International Spy 800 F Street, NW Gallery Place-China 9am-7pm $16-21 WWW.spymuseum.org/
Museum Washington, DC 20004 Town/Red, Yellow, Closed January 1, Check website for extended hours on certain days.
(202) 393-7798 Green Thanksgiving,
December 25
Islamic Center of 2551 Massachusetts Ave, Farragut West/Orange, 10am-5pm Monday- None www.theislamiccenter.com/
Washington NW Blue Saturday
Washington, DC Metro Center/Orange, 10am-2pm Sunday
(202) 332-8343 Red, Blue
Jefferson Memorial West Potomac Park Not easily accessible via | Open 24 hours a day, None www.nps.gov/thje
Washington, DC Metro; year-round
(202) 426-6841 Smithsonian/Orange,
Blue is closest
John F. Kennedy 2700 F Street NW Foggy Bottom/Orange, None for www.kennedy-center.org
Center for the Washington, DC 20566 Blue tours Ticket purchase required for most performances
Performing Arts (202) 467-4600
John F. Kennedy 1528 31st Street, NW Not accessible via Metro | Not open for public Not All homes are privately owned and must be viewed
residences, 1400 34th Street, NW tours applicable from the outside only. Please respect the current
Georgetown 3271 P Street, NW occupants’ privacy.
3307 N Street, NW
Washington, DC
Kenmore Plantation 1201 Washington Avenue Not accessible via 10am-5pm daily March- | Admission http://kenmore.org/kp_home.html
Fredericksburg, VA 22401 | Metro; approximately October $10 Guided house tours available
(540) 373-3381 55 miles from 10am-4pm November-
Washington, DC December
Closed January,
February, Easter
Thanksgiving,
December 24, 25 and
31
Korean War Memorial West End, National Mall Smithsonian/Orange, Open 24 hours a day, None www.nps.gov/kowa
Washington, DC Blue year-round; park
(202) 426-6841 Foggy Bottom/Blue rangers available
9:30am-11:30pm
Kreeger Museum 2401 Foxhall Road, NW Not accessible via 10:30am, 1:30pm Admission www.kreegermuseum.org/
Washington, DC 20007 Metro; approximately 6 Tuesday-Thursday, $7-10 Reservations required for tour

(202) 338-3552

miles from Capitol Hill

reservations required
10am-4pm Friday and
Saturday, no
reservations required,
guided tours at
10:30am, 1:30 pm;
Closed August
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LDS Washington DC 9900 Stoneybrook Drive Not easily accessible via | Visitors Center: 10am- None Website
Temple and Visitors Kensington, MD 20895 Metro; approximately 9pm daily LDS-issued credentials required for entrance to
Center (301) 588-0650 12 miles from Capitol Temple; Visitors Center open to general public
Hill
Library of Congress, 2" Street, SE, directly Capitol South/Orange, 8:30am-9:30pm None www.loc.gov/
Adams Building behind Jefferson Building Blue Monday, Wednesday,
Washington, DC Union Station/Red Thursday
(202) 707-8000 8:30am-5:00pm
Tuesday, Friday,
Saturday
Closed Sundays and
federal holidays
Library of Congress, 10 1% Street SE Capitol South/Orange, 8:30am-4:30pm None www.loc.gov/
Jefferson Building Washington, DC Blue Monday-Saturday Public tours offered 10:30am, 11:30am, 1:30pm
(202) 707-8000 Union Station/Red Closed Sundays and 2:30pm and 3:30pm Monday-Saturday (no 3:30pm
(202) 224-6142 Crapo federal holidays tour on Saturday). My office can also make
reservations for you for tours offered at 8:30am,
1:45pm and 3:45pm Monday-Friday.
Library of Congress, 101 Independence Capitol South/Orange, 8:30am-9:30pm None www.loc.gov/
Madison Building Avenue, SE (between 1% Blue Monday-Friday
and 2" St.) 8:30am-4:30pm
Washington, DC Saturday
(202) 707-8000 Closed Sundays and
federal holidays
Lincoln Memorial West End, National Mall Foggy Bottom or Open 24 hours a day, None www.nps.gov/linc
Washington, DC Smithsonian/Orange, year-round; park
(202) 426-6841 Blue rangers available
9:30am-11:30pm
Marian Koshland 6™ and E Streets, NW Gallery Place-China 10am-6pm daily $4-7 www.koshland-science-museum.org/
Science Museum Washington, DC Town/Red, Yellow, Closed Tuesdays, Recommended for those 13 and older.
(National Academies (202) 334-1201 Green January 1, Thanksgiving
of Science) Judiciary Square/Red Day and December 25
Martin Luther King, Jr. | 1850 West Basin Drive Smithsonian/Orange, Open 24 hours a day, None http://www.nps.gov/mlkm/planyourvisit/index.htm
Memorial SW, Washington, DC Blue year round
Mary McLeod Bethune | 1318 Vermont Avenue, McPherson 9am-5pm Monday- None WWW.Nps.gov/mamc
Council House NW Square/Orange, Blue Saturday The National Archives for Black Women'’s History is
Washington, DC Closed Sundays, open by appointment only.
(202) 673-2402 January 1,
Thanksgiving,
December 25
Mary McLeod Bethune | East Capitol and 11 St, Eastern Market/Orange, | 5am-12midnight daily None www.nps.gov/cahi/historyculture/cahi_lincoln.htm
Memorial at Lincoln NW Blue
Park Washington, DC
Metropolitan AME 1518 M Street, NW Farragut West/Orange, 10am-6pm Monday- None www.metropolitanamec.org/
Church Washington, DC 20005 Blue Saturday Services are held on Sundays at 7:50am and 11am
(202) 331-1426 Services held Sundays
7:45am and 11am
Monticello (Thomas 931 Thomas Jefferson Not accessible via Metro | 9am-5pm March- $8-25 www.monticello.org/

Jefferson’s home) Pkwy
Charlottesville, VA 22902

(434) 984-9822

Approximately 120
miles from Washington,
DC

November

10am-4pm December-
February;

Closed December 25

Guided hours tours available
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Montpelier (James 11407 Constitution Not accessible via Metro | 10am-4pm November- $6-14; www.montpelier.org/
Madison’s home) Highway Approximately 100 March under 5, no
Montpelier Station, VA miles from Washington, 9am-5pm April-October; | charge
22957 DC Closed Thanksgiving
(540) 672-2728 and December 25,
January 2-17
Mount Vernon 3200 Mount Vernon Not easily accessible via | 9am-5pm March, Sept, $8-17 www.mountvernon.org/
(George Washington’s | Memorial Highway Metro, but Fairfax October Parking is free with space for RVs, motor coaches
home) Mount Vernon, VA 22121 Connector bus runs 9am-4pm November- and trailers
(703) 780-2000 from Huntington/Yellow; | February
approximately 17 miles 8am-5pm April-August
from Washington, DC
National Air and 6™ and Independence Smithsonian/Orange, 10am-5:30pm Sept 6- None www.nasm.si.edu/
Space Museum of the Avenue, SW Blue March 28 Tickets to IMAX theater must be purchased
Mall (Smithsonian) Washington, DC 20560 10am-7:30pm March
(202) 633-1000 29-Sept 5
Closed December 25
National Air and 14390 Air and Space Not accessible via 10am-5:30pm Sept 6- None Tickets to IMAX theater must be purchased
Space Museum- Museum Parkway Metro; shuttle bus runs May 27
Udvar-Hazy Center Chantilly, VA 20151 daily from the National 10am-6:30pm May 28-
(Smithsonian) (202) 633-1000 Mall Air and Space Sept 5
Museum to Chantilly Closed December 25
National Aquarium 14" & Constitution, NW Federal Closed for Renovations $3-7 www.nationalaquarium.com/
Washington, DC 20230 Triangle/Orange, Blue Located in the basement of the Commerce Building
(202) 482-2825 The Aquarium is closed for renovations
National Archives 700 Pennsylvania Ave., Archives/Green, Yellow 10am-5:30pm daily None www.archives.gov/exhibits/
Exhibit Hall NW Archive hours differ from the Exhibit Hall, which has
Washington, DC the Constitution, Declaration of Independence and
(866) 272-6272 other documents on display. Archives are open
9am-5pm Monday, Tuesday and Saturday; 9am-9pm
Wednesday through Friday; closed Sundays and
federal holidays.
National Building 401 F Street, NW Judiciary Square/Red 10am-5pm Monday- $5-8 www.nbm.org/
Museum Washington, DC Saturday
(202) 272-2448 11am-5pm Sunday
Closed January 1,
Thanksgiving,
December 25
National Children’s Opening 2013 Not accessible via metro | 10am-4pm Tuesday - $8-10 www.ncm.museum/
Museum (301) 675-4120 Approximately 20 miles Saturday Opening 2013
151 St. George Boulevard | from Washington DC 12pm-4pm Sunday
National Harbor, MD Closed Mondays
20745
National Cryptologic NE Corner of MD 32 & Not accessible via 9am-4pm Monday- None www.usa.gov/about/crypologic_heritage/

Baltimore-Washington
Pkwy

Fort George G. Meade, MD
(301) 688-5849

Museum

Metro; approximately
25 miles from
Washington, DC

Friday
Closed Sundays, federal
holidays

Group tours must be scheduled in advance. Adjacent
to National Vigilance Park
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National Firearms 11250 Waples Mill Road, Not easily accessible via | 9:30am-5pm Daily None Nramuseum.org
Museum Fairfax, VA 22030 Metro, but you can take | Closed major holidays
(703) 267-1600 a cab from the
Vienna/Fairfax
stop/Orange (about five
miles)
National Gallery of Art | 6™ Street & Constitution Judiciary Square/Red 10am-5pm Monday- None www.nga.gov/
(Smithsonian) Avenue, NW Archives/Green, Yellow Saturday Some exhibits may require ticket purchase
Washington, DC 20565 Smithsonian/Orange, 11am-6pm Sunday
(202) 737-4215 Blue Closed January 1,
December 25
National Geographic 17" and M Street, NW Farragut North/Red 9am-5pm Monday- $9-11 Events.nationalgeographic.com/events/national-
Museum at Explorers Washington, DC 20036 Saturday geographic-museumgg
Hall (202) 857-7588 10am-5pm Sunday
Closed December 25
National Law Memorial: Judiciary Square/Red 9am-5pm weekdays None www.nleomf.org/
Enforcement Officers 605 E Street, NW 10am-5pm Saturday
Memorial & Visitors Washington, DC 12-5pm Sunday
Center Visitors Center
400 7*" Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004
(202) 737-3400
National Museum of 950 Independence Ave, Smithsonian/Orange, 10am-5:30pm daily None http://africa.si.edu/
African Art SwW Blue Closed December 25
Washington, DC 20560
(202) 633-4600
National Museum of 14" St & Constitution, NW | Smithsonian/Orange, 10am-5:30pm daily None http://americanhistory.si.edu/
American History Washington, DC Blue 10am-7:30pm June- Check website for days when hours are shortened
(Smithsonian) (202) 633-1000 Sept 5
Extended summer hours
Closed December 25
National Museum of 575 7" Street, NW Gallery 9am-7pm March 18- $18-21.95 WwWw.crimemuseum.org/
Crime and Washington, DC Place/Chinatown/Red, August Discount on tickets if purchased online
Punishment (202) 393-1099 Yellow, Green 9am-8pm Friday and
Saturday
10am-7pm Sundays
10am-8pm September-
May 20
Closed January 1,
Thanksgiving,
December 25
National Museum of 2500 Linden Lane Silver Spring and 10am-5:30pm daily None; www.medicalmuseum.mil
Health & Medicine Silver Spring, MD 20910 Takoma Park/Red Closed December 25 donations
(Walter Reed Army (301) 319-3312 accepted
Hospital)
National Museum of 10" St & Constitution, NW | Smithsonian/Orange, 10am-5:30pm daily None http://www.mnh.si.edu/

Natural History
(Smithsonian)

Washington, DC 20560
(202) 633-1000

Blue

Tickets to IMAX theater must be purchased
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National Museum of 4™ st & Independence, L’Enfant Plaza Station 10am-5:30pm daily, None http://www.nmai.si.edu/
the American Indian SW (Maryland Avenue/ Thursdays until 8PM
(Smithsonian) Washington, DC 20560 Smithsonian Museums Closed December 25
(202) 633-1000 exit)/Blue, Orange,
Green, Yellow
National Museum of 18900 Jefferson Davis Not accessible via 9am-5pm daily None www.usmcmuseum.org/
the Marine Corps Hwy Metro; approximately Closed December 25
Triangle, VA 22172 35 miles from
(877) 635-1775 Washington, DC
National Museum of 1250 New York Avenue, Metro Center/Red, Blue, | 10am-5pm Monday- $8-10 www.nmwa.org/
Women in the Arts NW Orange Saturday
Washington, DC 20005 12-5pm Sunday
(202) 783-5000 Closed January 1,
Thanksgiving Day,
December 25
National Portrait 8™ & F Streets, NW Gallery Place-China 11:30am-7pm daily None http://www.npg.si.edu/
Gallery (Smithsonian) Washington, DC 20001 Town/Red, Yellow,
(202) 633-8300 Green
National Postal 2 Massachusetts Ave, NE Union Station/Red 10am-5:30pm daily None http://postalmuseum.si.edu/
Museum Washington, DC 20002 Closed December 25
(Smithsonian) (202) 633-5555
National Vigilance NE Corner of MD 32 & Not accessible via None Website
Park Baltimore-Washington Metro; approximately Adjacent to the National Cryptologic Museum
Pkwy 25 miles from
Fort George G. Meade, Washington, DC
MD
(301) 688-5849
National Zoological 3001 Connecticut Ave., Woodley Park- Grounds: None http://nationalzoo.si.edu/
Park (National Zoo) NW Zoo/Adams Morgan or 6am-8pm daily April- Parking fee charged
(Smithsonian) Washington, Dc 20008 Cleveland Park/Red October
(202) 633-4888 6am-6pm November-
March
Buildings:
10am-6pm daily April-
October
10am-5:00pm
November-March
Naval Historical Building 76 For safety reasons, do 9am-5pm weekdays None www. history.navy.mil/
Center/U.S. Navy 805 Kidder Breese SE not use public 10am-5pm weekends Appointment required
Museum at the Washington, DC 20374 transportation. Parking Closed federal holidays
Washington Navy (202) 433-4882 available at Navy Yard.
Yard
Newseum 555 Pennsylvania Ave,NW | Archives/Green, Yellow 9am-5pm daily; closed $13-23 Www.newseum.org/
Washington, DC 20001 Judiciary Square/Red January 1, Opening April 11, 2008
(888) NEWSEUM/639- Gallery Place/Yellow, Thanksgiving,
7386 Green, Red December 25
Octagon Museum 1799 New York Ave, NW Farragut West/Orange, 8:30am-5pm Monday- None www.archfoundation.org/octagon/

Washington, DC
(202) 326-7439

Blue

Friday; visitors must
make an appointment
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Old Post Office Tower 1100 Pennsylvania Ave, Federal 1%t weekend in June- None WWW.nps.gov/opot
and Pavilion NW Triangle/Orange, Blue Labor Day Tours begin approximately every five minutes from
Washington, DC 20004 9am-8:00pm Monday- the glass elevator on the stage level of the Old Post
(202) 606-8691 Saturday Office Pavilion. Tower may close in bad weather.
Thursdays closed at Last tour begins 15 minutes before closing.
7:00pm *Closed until 2016 for renovations
10am-6:00pm Sunday,
holidays
Labor Day-Memorial
Day
Rest of the year:
9am-5:00pm Monday-
Saturday
10am-6:00pm Sunday,
holidays
Old Stone House 3051 M Street, NW Not easily accessible via | 12-5pm Wednesday- www.nps.gov/olst/index.htm
Garden Washington, DC Metro; approximately 4 Sunday
(202) 895-6070 miles from Capitol Hill
Pentagon, The Arlington, VA Pentagon/Blue, Yellow Limited public tours None http://pentagon.afis.osd.mil/
(202) 224-6142 Crapo offered Tour arrangements must be made through my office.
Phillips Collection 1600 21% Street,NW Dupont Circle/Red 10am-5pm Tuesday- $10-12 www.phillipscollection.org/
Washington, DC Saturday
(202) 387-2151 10am-8:30pm
11am-6pm Sunday
Closed Mondays, most
federal holidays
Poplar Forest (Thomas | 1542 Bateman Bridge Not accessible via 10am-5pm Daily, March | $3-15 www.poplarforest.org/
Jefferson’s home) Road Metro; approximately 15-December 30 Self-guided tours or 40-minute guided tours offered.
Forest, VA 24551 195 miles from Closed Easter,
(434) 525-1806 Washington, DC Christmas Eve,
Christmas,
Thanksgiving, New
Year’s Day,
President Lincoln’s 140 Rock Creek Church Not accessible via Metro | 9:30am-4:30pm Admission www.lincolncottage.org/
Cottage Road, NW subway; access via H8 Monday-Saturday $5-15
Soldier’s Home Grounds MetroBus 10:30a,-4:30pm
Washington, DC Sundays
(202) 829-0436 Closed January 1,
Thanksgiving,
December 25, New
Year’s Day
Renwick Gallery 1661 and Pennsylvania, Farragut West/Orange, 11:30am-7pm daily None
(Smithsonian) NW Blue Closed December 25
Washington, DC
(202) 633-7970
Scotchtown Plantation | 16120 Chiswell Lane Not accessible via 10am-5:00pm Friday- $5-8 www.apva.org/scotchtown/

(Patrick Henry’s
home)

Beaverdam, VA 23015
(804) 227-3500

Metro; Approximately
95 miles from
Washington, DC

Saturday;

1-5pm Sunday from
March-December
Closed Easter, Mother’s
Day, July 4th
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Sewall-Belmont House | 144 Constitution Ave., NE | Capitol South/Orange, Thursday, Friday, $5 donation | www.sewallbelmont.org/
Washington, DC 20002 Blue Saturday 11lam, 1pm, suggested
(202) 546-1210 Union Station/Red 3pm
Skyline Drive Shenandoah National Park | Not accessible via Always opens; however, | None Www.nps.gov/shen
Blue Ridge Mountain, VA Metro; approximately parts close in bad
70 miles from weather.
Washington, DC
Smithsonian Carousel Jefferson Dr.,National Mall | Smithsonian/Orange, Operates seasonally $3.50
Washington, DC Blue 10am-5:30pm
202-633-1000 11am-5pm Labor Day-
February 28
St. John’s Episcopal 1525 H Street, NW McPherson Tours available following | None www.stjohns-dc.org/
Church Washington, DC 20005 Square/Orange, Blue 11lam service on Call first
(202) 347-8766 Sunday
Stratford Hall 483 Great House Road Not accessible via 9:30am-4pm daily; $4.50-10 www.stratfordhall.org/
Plantation (Robert E. Stratford, VA 22558 Metro; approximately except Christmas Eve, Specialized tours available
Lee birthplace) (804) 493-8038 75 miles from Christmas Day, New
Washington, DC Year’s Eve, New Year’s
Day
Textile Museum George Washington Dupont Circle/Red Line Closed until late 2014 None; www.textilemuseum.org/
University donations
accepted
Theodore Roosevelt George Washington Not easily accessible via | 6am-10pm daily None WWwWw.nps.gov/this
Island Memorial Parkway north Metro; Rosslyn/Orange,
of Roosevelt Bridge Blue is closest
Rosslyn, VA
(703) 289-2500
Tudor Place Historic 1644 31 Street, NW Dupont Circle/Red 10am-4pm Tuesday- $8-10 www.tudorplace.org/
House and Garden Washington, DC 2007 Foggy Bottom/Orange, Saturday Self-guided and docent tours of house available at
(202) 965-0400 Blue 12-4pm Sunday specified times
Closed month of
January and most
federal holidays
Union Station 50 Massachusetts Ave., Union Station/Red Union Station store www.unionstationdc.com/
NE hours: Tours offered by appointment and at a cost of $4 per
Washington, DC 10am-9pm Monday- person, Monday-Friday from 9:30am-11:30am and
(202) 289-1908 Saturday 2-4:30pm.
12-6pm Sunday
U.S. Botanic Garden 100 Maryland Avenue, SW | Federal Center 10am-5pm daily None www.usbg.gov/

Washington, DC 20001
(202) 225-8333
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U.S Capitol First St. SE Capitol South/Orange, 8:30am-4:30pm None www.visitthecapitol.gov/
Washington DC Blue Monday-Saturday Reservations required for tours scheduled through
(202) 224-6827 Union Station/Red Line my office:
(202) 224-6142 Crapo 10:30am-2:30pm weekdays
Make arrangements at least seven days in advance
of your visit.
U.S. Capitol Guide tours offered 9am-4:30pm
Monday-Saturday. Free same-day timed tickets
available at kiosk located at 1st & Independence,
SW.
A capitol dome restoration project is underway.
Expect to see scaffolding and netting on the
interior/exterior of the rotunda.
U.S. Capitol Exterior Capitol Hill Capitol South/Orange, 10am Mondays only, $5-10 2-hour walking tour of the exterior of the U.S.
Tours Washington, DC Blue March-November Capitol. Reservations not necessary. Ticket should be
(202) 543-8919 Union Station/Red Line 8:30am-4pm paid in cash.
U.S. Holocaust 100 Raoul Wallenberg Smithsonian/Orange, 10am-5:30pm daily None www.ushmm.org/
Memorial Museum PI,SW Blue 10am-6:30pm March Free timed tickets required
Washington, DC 20024 30-June 12
(202) 488-0400 Closed on Yom Kippur
(September 28, 2009)
and December 25
U.S. Marine Corps 8™ and I Streets, SE Eastern Market/Orange, | Every Friday at 8:45 None Barracks.marines.mil/parades/eveingparade.aspx
Evening Parade Washington, DC 20390 Blue p.m. during summer Reservations required; must be made through
(202) 433-6060 months Marine Barracks, Washington, DC website. Faxes
accepted for groups of 11 or more.
U.S. Marine Corps Arlington, VA Arlington Open 24 hours a day, None Nps.gov/gwmp/historyculture/usmcwarmemorial.htm
Memorial (Iwo Jima (703) 289-2500 Cemetery/Blue year-round
Memorial)
U.S. Naval Observatory Circle, NW Farragut West/Orange, 9am-5pm Monday- None www.usno.navy.mil/USNO
Observatory Washington, DC Blue Friday Tour given 8:30pm selected Mondays; reservations
(202) 762-1467 required
U.S. National 3501 New York Avenue, Metro Center/Red, Blue, | Grounds: 8am-5pm None www.usna.usda.gov/
Arboretum, including NE Orange daily
National Bonsai and Washington, DC Museum: 10am-4pm
Penjing Museum (202) 245-2726 daily
Closed December 25
U.S. Navy Memorial North side, Pennsylvania Archives-Navy 24 hours a day www.navymemorial.org/
Avenue at 8™, NW Memorial/Green,Yellow
Washington, DC
U.S. Supreme Court 1 First Street, NE Union Station/Red 9am-4:30pm weekdays None www.supremecourt.gov/
Washington, DC Capitol South/Orange, Closed weekends,
(202) 479-3211 Blue federal holidays
Vietnam Veterans West End, National Mall Smithsonian/Orange, Open 24 hours a day, None WWW.Nnps.gov/vive
Memorial Washington, DC Blue year-round; rangers
(202) 426-6841 available 9:30am-
11:30pm
Voice of America 330 Independence Ave, L'Enfant/Yellow, Green, 12pm and 3pm Monday None Tours are conducted in English; tour versions in

SW
Washington, DC 20237
(202) 203-4990

Blue and Orange
Federal Plaza/Blue,
Orange

through Friday; closed
federal holidays

Spanish and Mandarin Chinese are available. A
“Kids’ Version” tour is also available upon request.
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Warner Theatre 513 13" Street, NW Metro Center/Red, Blue, Varies with www.warnertheatredc.com
Washington, DC 20004 Orange event
(202) 783-4000
Washington National Mall Smithsonian/Orange, 9am-10pm daily May None WWW.Nps.gov/wamo
Monument Washington, DC Blue 31-Sept 6 Free same-day tickets are distributed at the ticket
(202) 426-6841 9am-5pm daily rest of booth
year
Washington National 3101 Wisconsin Avenue, Tenleytown, Dupont 8am-5pm Sunday $5 www.nationalcathedral.org/
Cathedral NW Circle or Woodley 10am-5:30pm Monday- requested Tours offered 10-11:30am; 12:45-4pm Monday-

Washington, DC 20016
(202) 537-6200

Park/Red Line

Friday
10am-4:30pm Saturday

contribution

Friday and similar times on weekends

Washington National 3101 Wisconsin Avenue, Tenleytown, Dupont Tours given seasonally None See above
Cathedral Gardens NW Circle or Woodley at 10:30 a.m.
Washington, DC 20016 Park/Red Line Wednesdays from April
(202) 527-6200 1-October 31
No tours given in
August
White House, The 1600 Pennsylvania Ave, McPherson 7:30-11:30am Tuesday- | None www.whitehouse.gov/
NW Square/Orange, Blue Saturday Reservations required through my office; can be
Washington, DC made up to six months in advance
(202) 224-6142 Crapo
Willard Inter- 1401 Pennsylvania Ave, Federal Not www.washington.intercontinental.com
Continental NW Triangle/Orange, Blue applicable
Washington Hotel Washington, DC
(202) 628-9100
Woodlawn Plantation 9000 Richmond Highway Not accessible via 10am-5pm Thursday- $4-8.50 http://woodlawn1805.org/
Mount Vernon, VA Metro; approximately Monday,
(703) 780-4000 17 miles from April 8-December 20
Washington, DC Closed January,
February, March except
Presidents’ Day
Woodrow Wilson 2340 S Street, NW Dupont Circle/Red 10am-4pm Tuesday- $3-7.50 www.woodrowwilsonhouse.org/
House Washington, DC Sunday No reservations required
(202) 387-4062 Closed Mondays and
major holidays
World War II National Mall Smithsonian/Orange, Open 24 hours a day, None WWW.NpPS.gov/wwii
Memorial Washington, DC Blue year-round

(202) 426-6841
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